

# RCPAGC Committee Meeting – 12<sup>th</sup> May 2023 Minutes

## 1. Fixture & Comps

- a. Matches
  - i. St Georges Well done to the Selected team on a good first leg victory the lads now need 4 wins in the singles at St Georges
  - ii. Blackheath Away 28<sup>th</sup> May Numbers to be confirmed
  - iii. Congratulations to the lads who played at Littlestone invitation

# b. Charity Match

- i. Please submit your and your partners names with Handicap to James Ellis & Dean Oliver.
- ii. All members are reminded to bring a prize to the Charity match the bigger the better!

# 2. Trophy engraving

- a. The club will now look for a new engraver, if anyone has any recommendations please pass them to a member of the committee.
- b. A few trophies were not engraved, if you have a trophy that needs to be engraved please inform the committee.

#### 3. Divotting

- a. Kevin Jackson has now made up all his divots
- b. Luke Smith has now made up all his divots
- c. Liam Smith to complete one more divot

## 4. Club house improvements

- a. The handicap committee have been approved to purchase an additional laptop
- b. The club will now look to source a card reader to make contactless payments to the bar.
- c. The club have purchased chopping boards for the kitchen

#### 5. Presentation night

- a. The presentation night was a great success with 60 members and guests in attendance. The club have received thanks from the Parent club captain, The Gordons and Anne Collins.
- b. Massive thank you to Max Friend who has donated the flower money (£200) to Green Zone
- c. Congratulations to Mark Gilmore who was awarded honorary membership for service on the committee and as a club captain.

Royal Cinque Ports Artisan Golf Club

### 6. Financials

a. May Statement

Income	
Subs - includes D Herron joining	£794
Presentation evening	£1,050
Total	£1,844
Expenses	
Salvers	£245
Total	£245
Bank balance	£27,841
Bar acc	£237

b. Club financial audit to take place in July 23 before July committee meeting.

#### 7. New members

- a. Welcome to Dave Herron who has a handicap of 13.1
- b. Welcome to Marc Garrood who has a handicap of 2.0

### 8. AOB.

- The committee will look to start putting food on after competition
- The waiting list will now be extended to 15 people, the forms for registration will be on the table in the club house from the first of June. All applications are to be posted with a completed application form plus two statements from the proposer and seconder. Please review the club rules for more details.
- Please find the current waiting list attached to these minutes.
- The committee will agree a fixed date with the Parent club and full payment plus inflation will be paid on the arranged date from this moment forward.
- The club will move away from cheque payments and look to conduct all payments via bank transfer.
- The club will look to purchase a defibrillator that will be taken out on Divots and left in the club house when not in use. Please note that there are now defibrillators outside the halfway hut and outside the main club. These can be opened by calling 999 and getting the code.

Royal Cinque Ports Artisan Golf Club

- Open Qualifier:
  - 1. So far 24 volunteers for divots on  $3^{rd}$  July @1830. The more the merrier please support where you can.
  - 2. 14 marshals have volunteered if interested please let M.Mackay know.
  - 3. The Parent club have requested to use the Artisan Club house during the Open Qualifier which the committee have approved.
- The committee will look to host next year's Charity Invitation on a Saturday or a bank holiday Sunday if permitted too by the Parent Club.
- A spare fridge is to be temporarily supplied my M.Mackay to support the Charity Day
- Colin and Sean Gilmore have been nominated to represent club at Sunningdale on the 2<sup>nd</sup> July in the Kent Artisan Invitation. This was originally for Club Captain and Club Champion, as Captain is unable to go his place was offered to Colin, Good luck lads!
- The next committee meeting will be 9<sup>th</sup> June, if you have anything for the agenda please email RCP Artisans@AOL.com.

## Royal Cinque Ports Artisans Golf Club

#### Waiting List No.17 - As of 9th May 2023

#### ARTISAN WAITING LIST:

	Name	Address	Proposer/Seconder
1	John Paul Lisle	Covered for data protection.	M & P Mackay
2	Luke Bigginton		J.Lansdown & C.Gilmore
3	Simon Moore		D & J Dainton
4	Peter James Day		D.Pinkney & J.Marriot
5	Ben Capper		M.Thomas & B.Smith
6	Ben Skirrow		S.Skirrow & G.Skirrow
7	Joseph Skirrow		D.Skirrow & S.Pells
8	Steve Courts		M.Sutton & M.Febery
9	Darren Mitchell		S.Minnock & N.Coles
10	Andrew Miller		L.Smith & G.Lansdown